
From: Dev_PlanningSupport <Dev_PlanningSupport@lincolnshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 19 January 2021 15:55 
To: planning <planning@boston.gov.uk> 
Subject: County Matter Application Consultation PL/0142/20 

 

Dear Sir/Madam  
  

LCC REFERENCE: PL/0142/20 

DEVELOPMENT: TO VARY CONDITIONS 1, 2, 4, 6, 8 AND 10 OF PLANNING 
PERMISSION B/15/0195 TO ALLOW FOR THE FORMATION OF A CONCRETE 
AREA AND CHANGES TO THE ARRANGEMENTS IN THE YARD  
LOCATION: SILVER SKIPS LINCOLNSHIRE LTD, NURSERY ROAD, RIVERSIDE 
INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, BOSTON  
GRID REFERENCE: 533629       342574 
  

The County Council has received an application, for planning permission to carry out 
this development.  A copy of this application can be viewed and commented upon 
online using the following link: 
  

http://lincolnshire.planning-register.co.uk 
 

 or comments may be submitted by e-mailing 

dev_planningsupport@lincolnshire.gov.uk quoting our above reference. 
 

It would be appreciated if your Council's observations could be made as soon as 
possible, but in any event within 21 days of the date of this e-mail.  If your views are 
not received within the specified time then it will be assumed that you have no 
comments to make on this application.  Please ensure when making your 
representation online it is clear which organisation the representation is from by 
completing these details in the ‘Name Field’. 
 
Please enter on the attached Form LCP9 the number which you allocate to this 
application in your Council's Statutory Register of Planning Applications. Also please 
add the date on which the application was placed in the Register and return the form 
to me by e-mail at the above address as soon as possible. 
 

I have today carried out consultations and arranged publicity as indicated on the 
Form LCP9. If, in your opinion, any extra consultation or publicity is necessary, 
please indicate in the space provided. 
 

Should you feel that you require an extension to the period of consultation for any 
reason, please do not hesitate to contact Sandra Barron at this office on Lincoln 
782070. 
 

Yours faithfully 
  

 

 

 

http://lincolnshire.planning-register.co.uk/
mailto:dev_planningsupport@lincolnshire.gov.uk


 

 

 

Planning Technical Support 
Planning 
 
Lancaster House I Orchard Street l 
Lincoln l LN1 1XX 
Tel:  01522 782070 
 
Your Personal Data – please read our 
Privacy Notice 

 

 

https://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/local-democracy/information-and-data/privacy-notices/privacy-notice-planning-services/132611.article

